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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT N LRl S f

TO THE MEMBERS OF GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements (“Financial Statements”) of GMR
Aviation Private Limited (‘the Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,
2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss (Including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement
of Change in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policics and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. In
conducting our audit, we have considered the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules made there under and the order issued under section 143(11) of the Act.

We conducted our audit of the Financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

predit opinion on the financial statements.
BY Yq
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Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India including the, of the state of affairs(financial position} of the Company as at
March 31, 2018, and its losses including other comprehensive income, its cash flow and the
changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1) As required by the Companies (Auditor As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of
the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Order.

2) Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

¢) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of changes in Equity and the Statement cash flow dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March
31,2018 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified
as on March 31, 2018 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2)
of the Act;

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in “Annexure B”, Our Report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended from
time to time, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i, The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigation on its financial
position in its Financial Statements;

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
ting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
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iii. There were no amounts required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For Brahmayya & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm registration no: 000515S

S

G. Srinivas
Place: Bangalore Partner
Date; 01st May, 2018 Membership number: 086761

Chartered

Accountants |
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Annexure - A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on
the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 we report that:

(i) Inrespect of the Company’s fixed assets

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, includin
g
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(b) The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items Property, Plant
and Equipment of in a phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(c) On the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company
doesn’t hold any immovable properties; accordingly, disclosure under clause (i)
(c) of paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(i) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals
during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
any loans, secured or unsecured, to any company, firm, Limited Liability Partnership or
other parties listed in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013 (‘the Act’). Accordingly clauses from (iii) (a) to (iii) (c) of paragraph 3 of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has no loans, investments, guarantee and security which meets the
requirements of section 185 and 186 of the Act.

(v)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
deposits within the meaning of Section 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance
of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of
the Order are not applicable.

(vi) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under
section 148(1) of the Act, for any of the services rendered by the Company.

(vii) a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income Tax, sales tax, service tax, value added tax, goods and service tax, customs duty,
excise duty, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it have generally been
regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no undisputed
statutory dues in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income Tax,
sales tax, service tax, value added tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, excise duty,
cess and other material statutory dues which were outstanding, as at March 31, 2018
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues in
respect of Sales Tax, Income Tax, Customs Duty, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Excise Duty,
and Cess which have not been deposited on account of dispute except as stated below:

Name of | Nature of Dues Amount Period to | Forum where dispute |
the statute (Rs.) which is pending

amount

relates
Customs Custom Duty Rs. 32 Crores 2008-09 CESTAT

Ry & N\
= e
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(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

According to the information and explanations given by the management, we are of the
opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a bank. The
Company has not issued any debentures during the year and doesn't have any
outstanding dues in respect of debenture holders.

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or
on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the
course of our audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not paid/provided for managerial remuneration
as per the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance
with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions
have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares of fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv} of the Order
is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company is nol required to be registered under
section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

For Brahmayya & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm registration no: 000515S

—GwS

G. Srinivas

Place: Bangalore Partner
Date: 01st May, 2018 Membership number: 086761
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“Annexure - B” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GMR Aviation Private
Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and
if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend oh the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that
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1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
Including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Brahmayya & Co,,
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm registration no: 0005158

T
G. Srinivas
Place: Bangalore Partner
Date: 01st May, 2018 ~ Membership number: 086761
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Statement of standalone assets and liabilities

{(inRs........)
Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017
(Audited) (Audited)
1 ASSETS
a) Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 1,750,739,190 1,804,196,785
Capital work in progress -
Investment property
Goodwill
Other intangible assers 60,572 HIHLR6Y

Infangible assets under development
Iinancial assets

Investments

‘I'mde reccivables

Loans and advances

Others 19,897,230 32,128,479
Non-cuerent tax assets (net) 5
Deferred tax assets (net) -
Qther non-current assets 3,398,319 31 2&(&5_

1,774,095,311 1,839,554,752

b) Current assets

Inventories
Financial assets
Investrments 13,131,330
Loans and advances 1,492,656 1,480,910
‘Trade reccivables 94,611,316 85,843,748
Cash and cash equivalens 48,413,981 16,940,179
Other bank balances
Other financial asscts 23,8M,117 11,361,986
Current fax assets (net) 12,317,854 14,106,522
Other current assets 5,597,651 3,086,012
199,398,905 132,819,357
TOTAL ASSETS {at+b) 1,973,491,216 1,972,374,109

2 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

) Equity
Iiquity shace capiral 2,440, 808,680 2440 ML, 0
Other equiry (1,060,757,599) 1190, 4, 40
Total equity 1,380,051,081.00 1,440,862,246.64

b) Non-current liabilities
linancial liabilities
Borrowings 409,755,984 60,937,500
“Trade payables
Other financial liabilities - -
Provisions 3370414 6,064,453

Deferred tax liabilities (net)
Other non-current liabilities 5,000,000 5,000,000
418,126,398.00 72,001,953.00

) Current liabilities
Financral liabilitics

Borrowings . 81,208,154
‘Trade payables 41,176,837 42,640,977
Other financial liabilitics 102,802,043 249,133,148
Other current liabilities 12,596,245 70,908,916
TProvisions 18,741,612 15,618,714
Current tax liabilities (net)
175,316,737.00 459,509,909.00
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (a+b+c) 1,973,494,216 1,972,374,109

Remove if nor relevant fut your entity

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of GMR Avintion Priviig Limi

As per our report of even date

for Brahmayya & Co

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.0005158 —

ﬂ\- ——
/‘zﬁ G Subiliarno P.5.Nuir
. S = Director Director

T DIN: 00064511 DIN: 00063118
G. Srinivas J\
Partner E—_‘;‘Q 2 1 q‘ M
Membership No.086761 i

Pradeep Pareek “fayal Gupta
Place :?ﬁr‘,;’!"u‘wu CFO Company Secretary

Date - 01/05/1018




(In Rs......)

Statement of Standalone Audited Results for Quarter and year ended March 31, 2018

Particulars Quurter ended Year ended
! 31-Mar-2018 31-Dec-2017 31-Mar-2017 31-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017
(Refer Notes Below) ( Refer Note 1) Unaudited ( Refer Note 1) Audited Audited

Continuing Operations

1 [Revenue

a) Revenue from operations
i) Sales/income from operations 180,111,729 114,055,226 140,199,389 510,819,523 515,523,392
ii) Other operating income - - - -

b) Other income
i) Foreign Exchange Fluctuation ( Net)
if) Others 3,321,565 839,672 1,272,058 21,392,342 10,141,398

‘Total revenue 183,433,294 114,894,898 141,471,447 532,211,865 525,664,790

2 |Expenses

(#) Revenue share pad/payable 1o concessionaire grantors
(b) Consumption of tuct

(¢) Cost of materials consumed

(d) Purchases of traded goods

(¢) (Increase ) or decrease in stock-in-trade

() Sub-contracting expesnes

() Employee benefits expense 13,715,437 17,258,980 18,561,658 47,908,081 66,120,824
(h) Finance costs 17,208,501 18,383,984 (35.644,690) 71,905,881 36,117,705
(i) Depreciation and amortisation expenses 4,375,254 42,925,662 39,838,606 128,661,026 160,363,036
() Other expenses 84,804,889 54,827,792 73,177,077 325,629,068 289,588,209
Total expenses 120,104,081 133,396,418 95,932,651 594,104,056 552,189,774

3 |Profit/(loes) from inuing operati before ptional items and tax 63,329,213 (18,501,520) 45,538,796 (61,892,191} (26,524,984)
expense (1-2)

4 |[ixceprional items -

5 |Profit/(loss) from g op before tax exp @3t4) 63,329,213 (18,501,520) 45,538,796 (61.892,091)|  (26,524,984)
6 |Taxexp of inuing op
() Current tax
(b) Deferred tax
7 |Profit/(loss) after tax from continuing operations (5 * 6) 63,329,213 (18,501,520) 45,538,796 (61,892,191) (26,524,984)
B |Discontinued Operations
8 |Profit/(loss) from discontinued operations before tax expenees
9 |Tax expenses of discontined operations
(1) Current rax
() Deferred tax
10 |Profit/(loss) after tax from discontinued operations (8 t9) . - - -
11 | Profit/(Inns) after tax for reepective periods (7 + 10) 63,329,213 (18,501,520) 45,538,796 (61,892,191) (26,524,984)

12 |Other Comprehensive Income
(A) (i) Items that will not be reclassified o profit or loss 205,647 203,715 - 1,081,019 (3,926,179)
(i) Income tax celating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(B) () Ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss - - B -
(ii) Income max relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - - - - -
13 |Total other comprehensive income, net of tax for the reapective periods 205,647 203,715 - 1,081,019 (3,926,179)
14 |Total comprehensive income for the respective period (11 £13) [ prising 63,534,860 (18,297,805) 45,538,796 (60,811,172) (30,451,163)
Profit (loss) and Other comprehensive income (net of tax) for the respective
periods]

Remove if not relevant for your entity

Note1-
"The figures of the last quarter of current and previous years are the balancing figuees between the audited figures in respect of the full financials year and the published unaudired year 10 date
figures (or nine months ended for the respective years.

As per our report of even date for and on behalf of the Board of’ Iirectors

for Brahmayya & Co ofﬁwmd

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.000515S

¢ "I’I_l‘zllul"ﬁ'l; P.S.Nair
/4@"4 = Dlirector Direelor

) B DIN: 00064511 DIN: 000631 I{
G. Srinivas VI
Pariner i '_l ’ ! ? I \ o .
Membership No.086761
Pradeep Pareek Payal Gupta
Place ch’aqju){l‘\ CFO Company Secretary

Dale  01/05/2018

Chartered

Accountants




(All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)
GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2018

Particulars Notes Alat 6ol
31 Mar 2018 31 March 2017
I. ASSETS
Non-current ussets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 1,750,739,190 1,804,196,785
(b) Other Intangible Assets 4 60,572 100,863
(c) Financial Assets
(i) Trade receivables 8 - -
(ii) Other Financial Assets 7 19,897,230 32,128,479
(d) Other non-current assets 10 3,398,319 3,128,625
(e) Deferred tax assets (net)
(f) Non Current taxes recoverable (net of provision) 11 - -
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 1,774,095,311.39 1,839,554,752
Current ussels
(a) Financial Assets
(i) Current investments 5 13,131,330 -
(ii) Trade receivables 8 94,611,316 85,843,748
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 9 48,413,981 16,940,179
(iv) Loans 6 1,492,656 1,480,910
(v) Others 7 23,834,117 11,361,986
(b) Income Tax Asset (Nett) 11 12,317,854 14,106,522
(c) Other current assets 10 5,597,651 3,086,012
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 199,398,905 132,819,357
TOTAL ASSETS 1.973,494.216 1,972,374,109
II. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital 12 2,440,808,680 2,440,808,680
{b) Other Equity 13 (1,060,757 599) {599,946 433)
TOTAL EQUITY 1, 380,051,081 1,440,862,247
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 14 409,755,984 60,937,500
(ii) Trade Payables 15 - -
(if) Other financial liabilities (other than those  specified 16 .
in item (i1), to be specified)
(b) Other non-current liabilities 17 5,000,000 5,000,000
(c) Provisions 18 3,370,414 6,064,453
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 418,126,398 72,001,953
Current lisbilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 14 - 81,208,154
(ii) Trade Payables 15 41,176,837 42,640,977
. (iiil)‘ Other financial liabilities (other than those specified in 16 102,802,043 249,133,148
item (i )
(b) Other current liabilities 17 12,596,245 70,908,916
(c) Provisions 18 18,741,612 15,618,714
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 175,316,737 459,509,909
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1.973.494.216 1,972.374.109
Summary of significant accounting policies I
The accompanyinig notes are en inlegral pari of the Financial Statements
As per our report of even date for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
for Brahmayya & Co. of GMR Aviation Private Limited
Chartered Accountants Q
Firm Registration No.0005158 ’\
: &= NN e e
" .. o )

G. Subbarho~ P.S.Nair
Director

DIN: 00063118

(w12

Payal Gupta

ﬁi’r;:-clor
DIN: 00064511

Pradeep Pareck
CFO

G. Srinivas
Partner
Membership No.086761

Company Secretary

Place

Binacd uu

01/05/2018

Date




(All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

Particulars Notes For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31 Mar 2018 31 March 2017
Income
Revenue from operations (Net) 19 510,819,523 515,523,392
Other Income 20 21,392,342 10.141,398
Total Revenue (i) 532,211,865 525,664,790
Expenses
Operating and Other Expenses 21 325,629,068 .« 289,588,209
Employee benefits expense 22 67,908,081 66,120,824
Depreciation and amortization expense 23 128,661,026 160,363,036
Finance costs 24 71,905,881} 36,117,705
Total (i) 594,104,056 552,189,774
Profit before exceptional items and tax (61;892,191) (26,524,984)
Exceptional Items
Profit / (Loss) before tax (61,892,191) (26,524,984)
Tax expenses
Current tax
Deferred tax
Total tax expense - -
Profit/(loss) for the period (61,892,191) (26,524,984)
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will be reclassified to Profit & Loss
Items that will not be reclassified to Profit & Loss
Re-measurement gains (losses) on defined benefit 1,081,019 3.926.179
plans
Tolal Other Comprehensive Income, net of taxes 1,081,019 3,926,179
Total Comprehensive Income for the period' (60,811,172) (30,451,163)
Earnings per equity share [nominal value of share 25
Rs. 10 (31 March 2017: Rs. 10)]
Basic
Computed on the basis of profit from continuing operations (0.25) 0.11)
Computed on the basis of total profit for the period (0.25) (0.11)
Diluted
Computed on the basis of profit from continuing operations (0.25) 0.11)
Computed on the basis of total profit for the period (0.25) 0.11)
Summary of significant accounting policies 1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
As per our report of even date for and on behalf of the Board of Dircctors
for Brahmayya & Co. of GMR Aviation Private Limited

Chartered Accountants - —
Firm Registration No.000515S — ’Y\ é
e r\ I.._l\\ / = _ﬁ’f
N
=

\ 4 /ﬂ
G. ﬁl:lﬁz\nrn__q, WI;.S.Nuir
’-’"@4 Jireior Dircetor
I DIN: 0006451 IDIN: 00063118
G. Srinivas <\>— 9 2_ | ‘)ﬁﬁ/-
Purtner ‘—"\; x / L
Membership No.086761 Pradeep Pareek jlﬂ{ul Gupta
CFO Company Scceretary

Pluce Behgu\um\
Date 01/05/2018




(All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL.2006PTC322498
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2018

A. Equity Capital

Particulars Amount in Rs.

As at 31 March 2016 864,400,000
Share Capital Issued during the year 1,576,408,680
As at 31 March 2017 2,440,808,680
As at 31 March 2017 2,440,808,680
Share Capital Issued during the year -
As at 31 March 2018 2,440,808,680

B. Other Equity

Amount in Rs.

Equity Component Retained Earnings Other Equity

Particulars of Related Party Comprehensive
Loans Income

As at 31 March 2016 (969,495,270) - (969.495,270)
Net Profit/Loss (26,524,984) (3.926.179) (30.451,163)
Actuarial (gain)/loss in respect of defined -
benefit plan
As at 31 March 2017 - (996,020,254) (3,926,179) (999.946,433)
Net Profit/Loss - (61,892,191) (61,892,191)
Actuarial (gain)/loss in respect of defined - - 1,081,019 1,081,019
benefit plan
As at 31 March 2018 - (1,057,912,445) (2,845.160)  (1,060,757,605)
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(ANl umounts in Rupees, unless niherwise stuted)

GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

For the Year Ended

For the Year Ended

Particulars 31 Mar 2018 31 March 2017
A. Canh flows from operuting Actlvitlen:
ProfivLoss for the period (60,811,172) (30.451,163)
N h adj & adj for other activitics:
Dcpreciation/ amortization on continuing operation 128,661,036 160,361,802
AdselsfAdvances writién off - =
Deferred revenue Expenditure {1,538,470) (1,538,470)
Profit on sale of current investments (other than trade) (1,222,046) -
Profit op Sale of Fixed Assels (70,963) {146,551)
Finance costs 71,905,881 36,117,705
Profit/Loss on Fair Valution of Derivative Liabilitics (1,580,594) (6,712,834)
Provisions for Expected Credit Loss 2,600,443 1,802,307
Interest income {2,941,592) (1,268,263)
Operating profit before working capital changes 135,002,563 158,164,533
Movements in working capital :
D (I in trade roceivabl (11,368.051) 62,064,625
D. (l in other financial assets (240.882) 204,900
Decrease / (Increasce) in other non current assels 1,264,776 (2,447 8450)
Decrease / (Increase) in Loans (11.746) PANRA NS
Decrease / (Increase) in other current asscls (2,511.639) (5130.765)
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables (1.464.140) (34,192,610
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Financial Liabilitics {146,331,105) {275,542.865)
Increase / {Decrease) in provisions 428,859 (731.464)
Increase / (Deerease) in Other current liabilites (56,732,077) 69,754,935

Increase / (Decrease) in Other non—current liabilites

Cash generated from /(used in) operations
Capitalization of ( duc to Exch Fl
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds)

(21,135,584)

Net cash flow from/ (used in) operating activities (A)

B. Cash Nlows from investing aclivities:

Sale / (Purchase) of fixed asscts, including CWIP and capilal advances
Sale/ (Purchase) of Mutual Funds

Profit on sale of current investments (other than trade)

Interest received

Net cash flow from/ (used in) investing activities (B)

C. Cash flows from financing activities:
Increase/ (Repayment) of borrowings (net)
Proceeds from issue of Equity Shares
Intcrest paid

Net cash flow from/ (used in) in financing activities (C)

Nel incrense/(decrease) in cash und cash equivalents (A + B + C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the buginning of the period

Cash and cush equivalents at the end of the period

Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand

Cheques/ drafts on hand

With banks- on cuirent account

With banks- on Deposit account

- unpaid matured deposits

Total cash and cash equivalents (Note 12)

(81,959,442)
- 4,757,778
I, 7RR.664 (5.976.589)
(80,170,778) (22,354,395)
(75,092,177) (20,116,267)
(13,131,330) -
1,222,046 .
2,941,592 1,268,263
{84,059,869) (15_.84&004)
267,610,330 (1,485,415,455)
- 1,576.408,680
(71,905,881) {36,117,705)
195,704,449 54,875,520
11,471,807 13,673,121
16,940,179 1267058
48,413,981 16,940,179
LRI b el | 79
30, 0400, (KD
48,413,981 16,940,179

Summary of siy ing policics

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the Financial Satwements
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GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

1. Corporate and General Information:

GMR Aviation Private Limited (‘GAPL’ or ‘the Company’) is a private limited Company domiciled in
India and is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. The company is
wholly owned subsidiary of GMR Infrastructure Limited. The Company is incorporated with the objective
of own, operate and maintain non-schedule aircrafts and helicopter. Company holds a valid Non-Scheduled
Operator's Permit under Aircraft Rules, 1937 issued by Director General of Civil Aviation.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
A. Basis of preparation

(a) Ind AS Compliance Statement:

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS), under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial
instruments which are measured at fair values, the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 (the
‘Act’) (to the extent notified). The Ind AS are prescribed under section 133 of the Act read
with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant
amendment rules issued thereafter.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued
accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard
requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR).

(b) Significant accounting estimates, assumptions and Judgements:

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the
following estimates, assumptions and judgements, which have significant effect on the
amounts recognised in the financial statement.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in
any future periods affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical
judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognized in the financial statements pertain to:

| (i) Property, Plant and Equipment:

The Company has estimated useful life of each class of assets based on the nature of assets,
the estimated usage of the asset, the operating condition of the asset, past history of
replacement, anticipated technological changes, etc. The Company reviews the carrying
amount of property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets at the Balance Sheet date.
This reassessment may result in change in depreciation expense in future periods.




GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(i) Intangibles:

Internal technical or user team assess the useful lives of Intangible assets. Management
believes that assigned useful lives are reasonable.

(iii) Impairment of non financial assets:

Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets are tested for impairment when events
occur or changes in circumstances indicate that the recoverable amount of the cash
generating unit is less than its carrying value. The recoverable amount of cash generating
units is higher of value-in-use and fair value less cost to sell. The calculation involves use
of significant estimates and assumptions which includes turnover and earnings multiples,
growth rates and net margins used to calculate projected future cash flows, risk-adjusted
discount rate, future economic and market conditions.

(iv) Defined benefit plans:

The present value of the gratuity obligation is determined using actuarial valuation. An
actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual
developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, rate of
increment in salaries and mortality rates. Due to complexities involved in the valuation and
its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions. All the assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

W) Fair value measurement of financial instruments:

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities on reporting date cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using
valuation techniques i.e., the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from
observable markets.

(vi) Contingencies:

Management judgement is required for estimating the possible inflow/outflow of
resources, if any, in respect of contingencies/claims/ litigations against the company/by the
company as it is not possible to predict the outcome of pending matters with accuracy.

(vii)  Income taxes:

Management judgment is required for the calculation of provision for income taxes and
deferred tax assets/liabilities. The Company reviews at each balance sheet date the carrying
amount of deferred tax assets/liabilities. The factors used in estimates may differ from
actual outcome which could lead to significant adjustment to the amounts reported in the
financial statements.

B. Summary of significant accounting policies:
Current vs. Non-Current Classifications

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-
current classification.




GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a)

(b)

(c)

An asset is treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating
cycle,

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading,
- Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

- It is held primarily for the purpose of trading

- It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents. The company has identified twelve months as its
operating cycle.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

All property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. Cost includes the
acquisition cost or the cost of construction, including duties and taxes (other than those
refundable), expenses directly related to the acquisition of assets and making them
operational for their intended use and, in the case of qualifying assets, the attributable
borrowing costs (refer note no. 3(d) below). Initial estimate shall also include costs of
dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

Any subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with these will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss




GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(d)

when the asset is derecognized. Property, Plant and Equipment which are found to be not
usable or retired from active use or when no further benefits are expected from their use
are removed from the books of account and the carrying value if any is charged to
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Depreciation is charged to profit or loss so as to write off the cost of assets less their residual
values over their useful lives, using the straight line method.

The estimated useful lives of the depreciable assets are as follows:

Class of Assets Estimated Useful Life
Aircrafts 25 -Years
Furniture and Fixtures 4-7 -Years
Computer Equipment 3-7 -Years
Vehicles 5-10 Years

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and
equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.

Intangible Assets
Identifiable intangible assets are recognised:
a) when the Company controls the asset,

b) it is probable that future economic benefits attributed to the asset will flow to the
Company and

c) the cost of the asset can be reliably measured.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following
initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization
and impairment losses if any.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful economic life and assessed
for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired.
The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite
useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected
useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied
in the asset are considered to modify the amortization period or method, as appropriate,
and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortization expense on intangible
assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such
expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortized, but are tested for
impairment annually, either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. The
assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life




GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(e)

(e)

continues to be supportable. If not, the change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made
on a prospective basis.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognized.

Computer software is classified under "Intangible Assets" and the Costs incurred towards
purchase of computer software are amortized over the useful life as estimated by the
Management which is about 3 years for all of the intangible computer software and
licenses. The asset's useful lives are reviewed at each financial year end.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an
asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or
sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed
in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that
an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes
exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the
substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains,
a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets
and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not
explicitly specified in an arrangement.

For arrangements entered into prior to April 01, 2015, the Company has determined
whether the arrangement contain lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on
the date of transition.

Classification on inception of lease:
a. Operating lease:

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits
of ownership of the leased item, are classified as operating leases.

b. Finance Lease:

A lease is classified as a financial lease where the lessor transfers substantially all
the risks and rewards incidental to the ownership of the leased item.

- Accounting of Operating leases:

(i) In case of company is the lessee:

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit
and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term unless either:

Chartered
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GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

®

(®

a) another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern of the
user’s benefit even if the payments to the lessors are not on that basis; or

b) the payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected
general inflation to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost
increases. If payments to the lessor vary because of factors other than general
inflation, then this condition is not met.

(ii) In case of company is the lessor:

Leases in which the company does not transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income
from operating lease is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease, unless either:

a. another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which
 use benefit derived from the leased asset is diminished, even if the
payments to the lessors are not on that basis; or

b. the payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected
general inflation to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost
increases. If payments to the lessor vary according to factors other than
inflation, then this condition is not met.

Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease
are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over
the lease term on the same basis as rental income.

Inventories

"Spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment are recognised in accordance
with Ind AS-16 when they meet the definition of Property, Plant and Equipment.
Otherwise, such items are classified as inventory.

Spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment when classified as inventories
are stated at the lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost is determined on a weighted
average basis and includes other directly associated cost in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition. Net realizable value is the estimated current procurement
price in the ordinary course of business"

Impairment of non financial assets

At every reporting date the company conducts assessment of any indication that an asset
may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset
is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount.

An asset‘s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash generating units (CGUs)
net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or group of assets. When the carrying amount of an




GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(h)

asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is
written down to its recoverable amount.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

The impairment loss recognized in the prior accounting period is reversed if there has been
a change in the estimate of recoverable amount. Post impairment, depreciation is provided
on the revised carrying value of the impaired asset over its remaining useful life.

Foreign Currency transaction:
i) Functional and Presentation Currency:

Items included in the financial statements of the company are measured using the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the functional
currency). The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is
Company's functional and presentation currency.

ii) Transactions and Balances:

Foreign currency denominated transactions are initially recognised in the functional
currency (i.e. INR) at the spot exchange rate prevalent on the date of transaction or a rate
that approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Subsequently monetary items are translated at closing exchange rates of balance sheet date
and the resulting exchange difference recognised in profit or loss. Exchange Differences
arising on settlement of monetary items are also recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the transaction. Non-monetary items
carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
exchange rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Exchange
component of the gain or loss arising on fair valuation of non-monetary items is recognised
in line with the gain or loss of the item that gave rise to such exchange difference.

(i) Revenue Recognition

"Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment
is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes
or duties collected on behalf of the government. The Company has concluded that it is the
principal in all of its revenue arrangements since it is the primary obligor in all the revenue
arrangements as it has pricing latitude and is also exposed to inventory and credit risks.

(ii) Interest income:

(a) Interest income is recognised by the company on a time proportion basis taking
into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable as on reporting date.




GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

@

Except the interest income received from customers for delayed payments which
is accounted on the basis of reasonable certainty / realisation

(b) For all financial assets measured at amortised cost , interest income is recorded
using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial
instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of
the financial asset. Interest income is included in finance income in the statement
of profit and loss.

Employee benefits
(i) Gratuity

Gratuity is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The
Company’s net obligation in respect of the gratuity is calculated by estimating the amount
of future benefit that employee has earned in exchange of their service in the current and
prior periods and discounted back to the current valuation date to arrive at the present value
of the defined benefit obligation. The defined benefit obligation is deducted from the fair
value of plan assets, to arrive at the net asset / (liability), which need to be provided for in
the books of accounts of the Company.

As required by the Ind AS 19, the discount rate used to arrive at the present value of the
defined benefit obligations is based on the Indian government security yields prevailing as
at the balance sheet date that have maturity date equivalent to the tenure of the obligation.

The calculation is performed by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method.
Remeasurements arising from defined benefit plans comprises of actuarial gains and losses
on benefit obligations. The Company recognizes these items of remeasurements
immediately in other comprehensive income and all the other expenses related to defined
benefit plans as employee benefit expenses in their profit and loss account.

When the benefits of the plan are changed, or when a plan is curtailed or settlement occurs,
the portion of the changed benefit related to past service by employees, or the gain or loss
on curtailment or settlement, is recognized immediately in the profit or loss account when
the plan amendment or when a curtailment or settlement occurs.

(ii) Compensated absences

Accumulated leaves, which is expected to be utilized within the next twelve months, is
treated as short-term employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of such
absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement
that has accumulated at the reporting date.

The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond twelve
months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term
compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation usi ng the projected
unit credit method at the year-end. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the
statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.
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(k) Taxes

Income tax expense represents the sum of current and deferred tax (including MAT). Tax
is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised directly in equity or other comprehensive income, in such cases the tax is also
recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income. Any subsequent change in
direct tax on items initially recognised in equity or other comprehensive income is also
recognised in equity or other comprehensive income, such change could be for change in
tax rate.

(i) Current Taxes:

current tax provision is computed for Income calculated after considering allowances and
exemptions under the provisions of the applicable Income Tax Laws. Current tax assets
and Current tax liabilities are off set, and presented as net.

(ii) Deferred Taxes:

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the Balance sheet and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of
taxable profit and are accounted for using the Balance sheet approach. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax
assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward tax
losses and allowances to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which those deductible temporary differences, carry forward tax losses
and allowances can be utilised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
applicable tax rates. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are off set, and presented
as net.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

)] Segment Accounting

The Company is primarily engaged in a single segment i.e. operating non-scheduled
aircrafts and helicopter. The risk and returns of the Company are predominantly determined
by its principal activity and the Company’s activities fall within a single business and
geographical segment. Accordingly, no further disclosures are required as per the
Accounting standard 17 Ind AS 108 on segment reporting notified by the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued thereafter
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, (as amended)

(m) Earning per share

Basic Earnings Per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period.
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(m)

(0)

For the purpose of calculating Diluted Earnings Per Share, the net profit or loss for the
period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares.

Provisions and Contingencies
(1) Provisions

Provisions are recognised in statement of profit and loss when the Company has a present
obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the oblj gation. Provisions are not recognised
for future operating losses.

Any reimbursement that the Company can be virtually certain to collect from a third party
with respect to the obligation is recognised as a separate asset. However, this asset may not
exceed the amount of the related provisions.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a
current pre-tax rate that reflects, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.
Unwinding of the discount is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as a finance
cost. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the
current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that an outflow of economic resources will
be required to settle the obligation, the provisions are reversed.

(i) Contingencies

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a
present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.
Information on contingent liability is disclosed in the Notes to the Financial Statements.
Contingent assets are not recognised. However, when the realisation of income is virtually
certain, then the related asset is no longer a contingent asset, but it is recognised as an asset,

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

(i) Financial Assets
(i) Initial recognition

Financial Assets are measured at amortised cost or fair value through Other
Comprehensive Income or fair value through Profit or Loss, depending on its
business model for managing those financial assets and the assets contractual cash
flow characteristics. Subsequent measurements of financial assets are dependent




GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

on initial categorisation. For impairment purposes significant financial assets are
tested on an individual basis, other financial assets are assessed collectively in
groups that share similar credit risk characteristics.

(ii) Subsequent measurement:

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in three
categories.

(a) Debt instruments at amortised cost

) Debt instruments at fair value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL)

(©) Equity instruments measured at fair value through Profit and Loss
(FVTPL)
(a) Debt Instruments at amortised cost:

A ‘debt instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the
following conditions are met:

(i) The asset is held within a business model whose objective
is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows, and

(ii) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included
in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising
from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss.

(b) "Debt instrument at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL):

AS per the Ind AS 101 and Ind AS 109 company is permitted to
designate the previously recognised financial asset at initial
recognition irrevocably at fair value through profit or loss on the
basis of facts and circumstances that exists on the date of transition
to Ind AS. Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category
are measured at fair value with all changes recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Chartered

Accountants |’
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(iii)

(c) Equity Instruments at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL):

Equity instruments/Mutual funds in the scope of Ind AS 109 are
measured at fair value. The classification is made on initial
recognition and is irrevocable. Subsequent changes in the fair
values at each reporting date are recognised in the statement of
profit or loss.

De-recognition of financial asset:

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of
a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed
from the balance sheet) when:

(a) The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

b) The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from
the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash
flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-
through’ arrangement; and either (a) the company has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the
company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the
asset.

(ii) Financial liabilities

(@)

(i)

Initial recognition

At initial recognition, all financial liabilities other than fair valued through
profit and loss are recognised initially at fair value less transaction costs
that are attributable to the issue of financial liability. Transaction costs of
financial liability carried at fair value through profit or loss is expensed in
profit or loss.

Subsequent measurement
a. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include
financial liabilities held for trading. The Company has not
designated any financial liabilities upon initial measurement
recognition at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are at each reporting date at fair
value with all the changes recognized in the statement of profit
and loss.

b. Financial liabilities at amortised cost:

Amortised cost, in case of financial liabilities with maturity more
than one year, is calculated by discounting the future cash flows




GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

p)

with effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation
is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial liability with maturity of less than one year is shown at
transaction value.

(iii)  De-Recognition of Financial liability

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability
is discharged or cancelled or expires. The difference between the carrying
amount of a financial liability that has been extinguished or transferred to
another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets
transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss as other
income or finance costs,

(iii)  Offsetting of financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported
in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the
assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

(iv) Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand
and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consists of short term
deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdraft as they being
considered as integral part of the company’s cash management.

Fair value measurement

The Company measures available-for-sale equity securities and derivatives at fair value on
a recurring basis and other assets when impaired by reference to fair value less costs of
disposal. Additionally, the fair value of other financial assets and liabilities require
disclosure.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants. Fair value is measured by reference
to the principal market for the asset or liability assuming that market participants act in
their economic best interests.

The fair value of a non-financial asset assumes the asset is used in its highest and best use,
either through continuing ownership or by selling it.

The Company uses valuation techniques that maximise the use of relevant observable
inputs using the following valuation hierarchy:

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.
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Level 2: Other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on
the recorded fair value are observable, either directly or indirectly

Level 3: Techniques which use inputs which have a significant effect on the
recorded fair value that are not based on observable market data.

Further disclosures on the particular valuation techniques used by the Group are provided
in note no 40.

For impairment testing purposes and where significant assets (such as property) are valued
by reference to fair value less costs of disposal, an external valuation will normally be
obtained using professional valuers who have appropriate market knowledge, reputation
and independence
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(All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)
GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498

Notes to Financial Statements

4. Intangible Assets

Description Software TOTAL
Gross Block
Cost as at 01.04.2016 197,322 197,322
Additions - -
Disposals - B
Cost as at 31.03.2017 197,322 197,322
Additions - -
Disposals - -
As at 31.03.2018 197,322 197,322
Amortization
Asat01.04.2016 51,357 51,357
Charge for the year 45,103 45,103
Asat 31.03.2017 96,460 96,460
Charge for the year 40,290 40,290
As at 31.03.2018 136,750 136,750
Net block
As at 31.03.2018 60,572 60,572
As at 31.03.2017 100,862 100,863

Chartered

Accountants |




(All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)
GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498

Notes to Financial Statements

5. Investments

Parliculars 31 Mar 2018 31-Mar-17
- Current
Liquid Investment 13,131,330
13,131,330 _
Details of Investment
Particulars 31 Mar 2018
Units Amount
Current Investment
Birla Sunlife Cash Plus Growth Direct Plan 47195.309 13,131,330
47195.309 13,131,330
6. Loans
Particulars 31 Mar 2018 31 March 2017
Current
Advances to employees 1,492,656 | 480,910
1,492,656 1,480,910
7. Other Financial Assets
Particulars 31 Mar 2018 31 Muarch 2017
Non-Current
Security Deposits 17,231,530 17.361 530
Non-current bank balances 2,665,700 11 906 064
Interest Accrued but not due - 2,860,885
19,897,230 32,128,479
Current
Advances to Suppliers/Creditors 12,786,317 7,088,441
Unbilled Revenue 11,047,800 4,273,545
23,834,117 11,361,986
TOTAL 43,731,347 43,490,465
'Financial Assets carried at amortized cost 43,731,347 43,490,465

Einancial Assets carried at fair value through other comprehensive income
JFinancial Assets carried at fair value through Profit & Loss Account

Non-Current Bank Balances represent restricted cash and bank balances. The restriclions ate on account of bank balances held as margin

money deposit against guarantees.

8. Trade Receivables

Particulars 31 Mar 2018 31 March 2017
Non-Current
Unsecured, considered good
Debts overdue for six months
Related parties - -
Others
Less: Provision for Expected Credit Loss
Current
Unsecured, considered good
Debts overdue for six months
Related parties - -
Others 34,193,018 50,484.460
34,193,018 50,484.460
Less: Provision for Expected Credit Loss 10,808,755 8.208.272
23,384.263 42.276.188
Other Debts
Unsecured, considered good
Related parties 23,663,818 9,607,172
Others 47,563,235 33.960.388
71,227.053 43,567.560
Less: Provision for Expected Credit Loss - .
71,227,053 43,567.560
94,611,316 85,843,748




(All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)
GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498

Notes to Financial Statements

9, Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars 31 Mar 2018 31 Murch 2017
Current
Balances with Banks:
In current accounts 18,413,981 16,552,225
In deposit accounts 30,000,000 387,954
Cash in Hand - -
Others - -
48,413,981 16,940,179

1. Balance in Deposit Accounts includes Rs. 3,00,00,000 (March 31, 2017 Rs. Nil) Fixed Deposit pledged with Karur Vyasya ?ank for an

overdraft facility
2. Balance in Deposit Accounts includes Rs. Nil (March 31, 2017 Rs.387,954) fixed deposits kept as Margin Money against Bank

Guarantees issued by the bank on behalf of the company.

10. Other Assets
Non-Current
Non-Current

Deferred Revenue Expenditure 2,483,263 3,128,625
Prepaid Gratuity 915,056 -
3,398,319 3.128.625
Current

Capital Advances
Advances other than capital advances

Service Tax/GST Recoverable - 38,997
Deferred Revenue Expenditure 892,288 953,063
Prepaid Expenses 2,869,656 2,093,952
Interest Accrued but not due 1,835,707 -
5,597,651 3,086,012
8,995,970 6,214,637

11. Income Tax Asset (Nett)
The following table provide details of income tax assets and liabilities as of March 31,2018 and March 31, 2017

Particulars 31 Mar 2018 31 March 2017
Income Tax Assets 12,317,854 14,106,522

Income Tax Liabilities - -
12,317,854 14,106,522




(All amounts in Rupess, unless otherwise stated)
GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498

Notes to Financlal Statements

12, SHARE CAPITAL 31 Mar 2018 31 March 2017

Authorized shares

25,00,00,000 (10,00,00,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each 2,500,000,000 1,000,000,000

NIL (2,00,000) preference shares of Rs. 10 each - 2,000,000
2,500,000,000 1,002,000,000

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares

. . . 2,440,808,680 2,440,808,680
(i) 24,40,80,868 (8,64,40,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up

Total issued, subscribed and fully paid-up share capital 2,440,808,680 2,440,808,680

—— — -
(n) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
Equity Shares 31 Mar 2018 31 March 2017

No. Amount No. Amount

At the beginning of the period 244,080,868 2,440,808,680 244,080,868 2,440,808 680
Issued During the period - - - -
Qutstanding at the end of the period 244,080,868 2,440,808,680 244,080,868 2,440,808,680

b) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of equity is entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares
and pays dividends in Indian Rupees.

In the event of liquidation of the company the holders of Equity shares will be entitled Lo receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all prelerential
amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the Shareholders.

(d) Shares held by holding company

31 Mar 2018 31 March 2017
GMR Infrastructure Limited, the holding company
217,590,000 (Mar 31, 2017: 217,590,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up 2,440,808.680 2,440 808 680
(e) Details of sharcholders holding more than 5% shares in the company
31 Mar 2018 31 March 2017
No. %% holding No, % holding

Equity shares of Rs,10 cach fully paid

244,080,868 100% 244,080,868 100%

GMR Infrastructure Limited, the holding company

As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/ members and other declaration received from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the
above sharcholding represent both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.

13. Other Equity 31 Mar 2018 31 March 2017
(i) Capital Reserve
Opening Balance 34,092,629 34,092,629

Add: Amount transferred from surplus balance in the statement of Profit and Loss -

Less: Amount transferred = =
34,092,629 34,092,629

(i) Profit & Loss Account (Debit Balance)
Openiiig Balance (1,034,039,056) (1,003,587,899)
Surplus/(Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss (60.811,172) (30,451,163)

(1,094,850,228) (1,034,039,062)

(1,060,757,599) (999,946,433)

Chattered

Accountants
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14. Borrowings

Particulars

31 Mar 2018

JI-Mar-17

Non-Current
Borrowings

Term Loans'
Indian Rupee Loans from Financial Institutions (Secured)

Current
Borrowings
Short Term borrowings
Cash Credit from Bank (Secured)
Short Term Loan from Banks*

*Secured by way of Hypothecation over Fixed Deposit Receipt

409,755,984 60,937,500
409,755,984 60,937,500
- 28,708,154
- 52,500,000
= 81,208,154

! Indain Rupee Term Loan of Rs. 55-Crore from Clix Finance India Private Limited for a term of 5-Years payable in 54-

FEquated Monthly Instalments @ 12.99% p.a.is availed

15. Trade Payable

Particulars 31 Mar 2018 31-Mar-17
Current
Trade Payables
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises - 15,750
Related parties 8,659,407 13,363,267
Others 32517430 29,261,960
41,176,837 42,640,977
16. Other Financials Linbilities
Particulars 31 Mar 2018 31-Mar-17
Current
Current Portion of Long Term Borrowings
Indian Rupee Loans from Financial Institutions (Secured) 101,480,211 48,750,000
Foreign Currency Loan (Secured) - 193,047,680
Interest Accrued but not due on borrowings 727,776 2,780,834
Amount Payable to Employees 594,056 2,974,040
Derivative Liability - 1.580.594
102,802,043 249,133,148
17. Other Liabilities
Particulars 31 Mar 2018 31-Mar-17
Non-Current
Advance from Customers 5.000,000 5.000,000
5,000,000 5,000,000
Current
Unearned Revenue 4,023,750
Capital Advances * 9,500
Advance from Customers 18,916 64,749,933
Statutory Dues 12,577.329 2.125,733
12,596,245 70,908,916
18. Provisions
Particulars 31 Mar 2018 31-Mar-17
Non-Current
Provision for leave benefits 3,370,414 5,133,085
Provision for gratuily - 931,368
3,370,414 6,064,453
Current
Provision for leave benefits 1,150,716 1,769,767
Accrued Expenses 17.590.896 13.848.947
18,741,612 15,618,714

22,112,026

21,683,167




(All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)
GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
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For the Year Ended 31 For the Year Ended 31

19. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS Mar 2018 Mar 2017
Service Income
Aero Income
Aircraft Charter Income 509,348,273 514,134,641

509,348,273 514,134,641
Non Aero Income
Pilot Hire Income 1,471,250 1,388,751

1,471,250 1,388,751

Revenue from Operations 510,819,523 515,523,392

For the Year Ended 31

For the Year Ended 31

20. OTHER INCOME Mar 2018 Mar 2017
Interest Income:

Interest Income on Bank deposits 2,941,592 1,098,103

Other Interest Income 1,276,611 170,160
Gain on account of foreign exchange fluctuations (Net) 4,491,857 1,163,128
Profit on Sale of Current Investment 1,222,046 -
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 70,963 146,551
Profit on fair valuation of derivatives 1,580,594 6,712,834
Other non-operating income 9,808,679 850,622

21,392,342 10,141,398

For the Year Ended 31

For the Year Ended 31

21. Operating and Other Expenses Mar 2018 Mar 2017
Repair & Maitnenance-Plant & Machinery 100,617,591 108281916
Repair & Maintenance-Others 328,447 2,121,189
Aircratt - Ground Handling Charges 10,596,162 11,068,639
Aircraft - Landing & Parking Charges 9,541,516 5,173,449
Aircraft - Route Navigation Charges 2,760,503 2,228,931
Aircraft - Other Charges 7,998,335 9,045,745
Cost of Fuel 50,922,739 56,462,333
Business Promotion 452,333 -
[nsurance 5,838,212 6,721,915
Travelling and Conveyance 19,501,260 15,948,981
Qutside Charter Availed 82,800,656 34,528,096
Rent 974,353 1,718,279
Communication costs 633,993 931,425
Legal and professional fees 20,343,172 17,424,814
Rates and taxes 406,598 13,149,524
Pilot Hiring Expenses 7.981.697 535972
Printing and stationery 167.444 265497
Electricity and water charges 337.296 85,312
Miscellancous expenses 616,278 1,766,385
Payment to auditor (Refer details below) 210,000 327,500
Provision for Expected Credit Loss 2,600,483 1,802,307
325,629,068 289,588,209




(All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)
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CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
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Details of Payment to Auditor

For the Year Ended 31

For the Year Ended 31

As auditor: Mar 2018 Mar 2017
Audit fee 130,000 130.000
Tax audit fee 50,000 50,000
Limited review 30,000 45,000
In other capacity:
Company law matters - -
Other services (certification fees) - 102,500
( without Service tax )

210,000 327,500

For the Year Ended 31

For the Year Ended 31

22. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES Mar 2018 Mar 2017
Salaries, wages and bonus 51,637,839 52,798,054
Contribution to provident and other fund 2,648,613 3,100,799
Gratuity expense 664,275 311,305
Staff welfare expenses 12,957,354 9.910.666
67,908,081 66,120,824

For the Year Ended 31

For the Year Ended 31

23. DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES Mar 2018 Mar 2017

Depreciation of Property, Plant & Equipment 128,620,736 160,317,933

Amortization of intangible assets 40,290 45,103
128,661,026 160,363,036

For the Year Ended 31

For the Year Ended 31

24. FINANCE COST Mar 2018 Mar 2017

Interest on Term Loan and Others 70,266,414 34,552,909

Bank and other finance charges 1,639,467 1,564,804
71,905,881 36.117,713

For the Year Ended 31

For the Year Ended 31

25. EARNINGS PER SHARE ( EPS) Mar 2018 Mar 2017

Total Operations for the period

Profit / (Loss) after Tax (61,892,191) (26,524.984)

Less : Dividends on convertible preferance Shares &Tax there on - =
(61.892,191) (26.524,984)

Net Profit / ( Loss) for Caluclation of Basic EPS (61,892,191) (26,524,984)

No of Equity Shares 244.080.868 244 .080.868

Earnings Per Share (0.25) 0.1h

Diluted Carnings Per Share (0.25) 0.11)

Note: In case of anti-dilution, basic EPS has been considered as diluted EPS

Chertersd

Accountants
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GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2018

26. Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the reporting
date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The company based its assumptions and
estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and
assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances
arising that are beyond the control of the company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when
they occur.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. The fair value less
costs of disposal calculation is based on available data from binding sales transactions, conducted at arm’s
length, for similar assets or observable market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the asset. The
value in use calculation is based on a DCF model. The cash flows are derived from the budget for the next
five years and do not include restructuring activities that the company is not yet committed to or significant
future investments that will enhance the asset’s performance of the CGU being tested. The recoverable
amount is sensitive to the discount rate used for the DCF model as well as the expected future cash-inflows
and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes. The key assumptions used to determine the recoverable
amount for the different CGUs, including a sensitivity analysis, are disclosed and further explained in Note

2(B)(®)-

Taxes

Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be
recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax
planning strategies.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused lax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit
will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is required to
determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the
level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

Contingencies

Contingent liabilities may arise from the ordinary course of business in relation to claims against the
Company, including legal, contractor, land access and other claims. By their nature, contingencies will be
resolved only when one or more uncertain future events occur or fail to occur. The assessment of the
existence, and potential quantum, of contingencies inherently involves the exercise of significant judgement
and the use of estimates regarding the outcome of future events.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques
including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible,
but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgments
include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions
about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments. See Note 35 for further
disclosures.
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27 Capital Commitments

31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not - -
provided
28 Contingent Liabilities
31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
Bank Guarantees issued to Suppliers/service providers/Lenders 2,666,200 36,131,200
Customs Duty* 320,000,000 320,000,000
322,666,200 356,131,200

“*Cine of the airerafts of the campany i.¢. Falean 2000 Ex Easy was seized by the customs authorities on 7th July, 2008 on the grounds of violatinn ol Notficaton
No. 21/ 2002 customs dated 1st March, 2002 as amended by Notification No. 6172007 customs dated 3rd May 2007, On submission of Bond for Rs.112,00,00,000
and » Bank Guarntee of Rs.32,00,00,000, the customs authorities issued the release arder on 16th July, 2008 and on the sume day the company received the airerall
from the Customs Department. After considering the subnussions made by the Company and the personal hearing before Commissioner of Customs (Preventive) an
Oreder was issued in our favour dropping all the praceedings initiated in {he show cause notice. Accordingly, the Company requested the Commissiongt ol Customs
(Preventive) 1o release and rerm the Bank Guarantee, The bank gunrantee is not renewed as there is no confirmed liability against the compuny. Meanwhile, in its
review order the Chief Commissioner of Customs (DZ) Delhi had cancluded that the Commissioner of Customs (Preventive) has erroneously come Lo the conclusion
that there was no post import contravention of the relevant DGFT natification by GAPL and benefit of exemption notification wis eormectly extended 1o them and
aecordingly erred in dropping the proceedings initinted vide Show Cause Notice. The Comimitiee dirested the Commissioner of Cuglans (Preventve), Delli to apply
{0 the Hon'ble CESTAT fat correet determination of points arising out of the order. Accordingly, the appeal was filed by Commissioner Customs (Preventive) before

the Hon'ble Customs Exeise and Serviee Tax Appellate Tribunal on 28-May-2009.

The Dellii High Court in the case of Mengalt Inpex has held that DRI Proventive officers were not empowered to make a demand of Customs duty under Seetion 28
of the Customs Act for imports prior o 08.04.2011 as they did not qualify to be proper officers of Customs. This decision of the Delhi High Court is appeuled before
the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India and a final decision on merits is awaited. Basis the aforesaid appeal pending before the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India,
CESTAT has taken n view that all appeals which are being listed before It, in which proceedings were initinted basis a Show Cause Naotice issued by the DRI
Preventive officers for imports prior to 08,04.2011, should be remanded to the otginnl Adjudicating Authority: Thus, CESTAT has remanded the case back to the
oniginal adjudicating autharity with specifie directions to the parties to maintain ‘status-quo’, Pursuant to the order, the matter shall remain pending with the original

adjudicating authority till the Hon'ble Supreme Court pronounces ils judgment in the case of Mangali Impex .

On 12th August 2013, the aforementioned airciafl was sold with a condition that the Company shall indemnify the buyet of the aireraft in case any liability arises duc

to any adverse decision.

29 Leases

The Company has entered in to commercial property leases for its Office premisses. All include a clause to cnable upward revision of rental Charge on an annual

basis according to the prevailing market conditions.

Payments 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
Lease rentals under cancelable leases ( operating ) l 974,352 2,539,915
Lease rentals under non-cancelable leases - -
974,352 2,539,915
The obligations on long-term, non-cancellable operating leases payable as per the rentals stated in respective agreements are as follows
Future minimum lease payable 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
Not later than 1 year 2,225,468 1,393,430
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 567,403 2,644,929
Later than 5-Years - 1,110,190
2,792,871 5,148,549
30 Movement in Provisions
Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
i) Gratuity:
At the beginning of the year (931,368) 1,448,822
Charge for the year (1,846,424) (2,380,190)
Released during the year = -
At the end of the year 915.056 (931,368)

Cnarlered

Accountants
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ii) Compensated Absences

At the beginning of the year (6,902,852) 8,565,684

Charge for the year 11,423,982 (15,468,536)

Released during the year = :
At the end of the year (4,521,130) (6,902,852)

31 Retirement Benefit Obligation

Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

i) Defined Contribution Plan (Expenses)

Contribution to Provident and other funds 2,648,613 3,100,799

ii) Post-cmployment defined Benefit Plans (Gratuity)
1. Movement in obligation

Present value obligation at the beginning of the year (931,968) (1,448.422)
Current service cost (648,259) 496.946
Interest cost (15.416) (185,442)
Benefits paid 1,429,680 (1,857,293)
Cost Recognised in other comprehensive income 1,081,019 3,926,179
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation (0) -

Present value obligation at the end of the year 915,056 931,968

2, Movement in Plan Assets
a. Expenses recognised in Profit & Loss Statement
Current service cost 648,259 496,946
Net Interest cost 15,416 (185,442)
Expense for the year 663,675 311,504
b. Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income
Opening amount recognised in OCI - -
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation (1,081,019) 3,926,179
Total expenditure/(income) recognised (1,081,019) 3,926,179
3. Actuarinl Assumptions for estimating companies defined benefit obligation:
a, Discount rate (P.A.) 7.60% 7.10%
b. Salary escalation rate (P.A.) 6.00% 6.00%
4, Sensitivity Annlysis
Sensitivity 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
Impact of increase in 100 basis points (107,838) (225,956)
Impact of decrease in 100 basis points 119,992 252,857

I'hese sensitivities have been calculated to show the movement in defined benefit ohligation in isolation and assuming there arc no other changes in markel conditions
at the accounting date. There have been no changes from the previous periods in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analyses

5. Expected Pay-out-Gratuity

Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

Expected benefits for April 1, 2017 to March 31, 2018 2 1,831,516
Expected benefits for April 1,2018 to March 31, 2019 162,301 347,612
Expected benefits for April 1,2019 to March 31,2020 189,034 400,781
Expected benefits for April 1, 2020 to March 31, 2021 2,060,884 2,399,293
Expected benefits for April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022 109,274 979,530
Expected benefits for April 1, 2022 to March 31,2023 220,538 2,836,781
Expected benefits for April 1, 2023 onward 2,610,512 B

6. Other Information

i. Current and Non-Current Linbility:

The total of current and non-current linbility must be equal with the total of PVO (Present value obligation) at the end of the period plus short term compensated
liability if any. It hus been classified in terms ol “Scliedule 111 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Accordingly, below is the Current and Non-Current classification of Gratuity and Compensated Absences:

Particulars 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17

Gratuity:
a. Current portion -
b. Non-Current portion 915,056 (931,368)

Compensated absences:
a. Current portion (1,150,716) (1,769,767)

b. Non-Current portion (3,370,414) (5,133,085)
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32 List of Related parties and Tr tions / O ding Bal

a) Names of related parties and description of relationship:

i. Enterpriscs that control the Company

1. GMR Infrastructure Limited (GIL) (Holding Company)

2. GMR Holdings Private Limited (GHPL) (ultimate Holding Company)

ii. Fellow Subsidiary Companies

Delhi International Airport Limited

GMR Hyderabad International Airport Ltd.,
GMR Power Corporation Ltd.

GADL International Ltd

GMR Airports Limited

GMR Airport Developers Limited

GMR Male International Airport Pvt., Ltd.,
GMR Airport Global Limited

GMR Badirinath Hydro Power Generation Pvt Ltd
GMR Gujarat Solar Power Private Limited
GMR Bajoli Holi Hydropower Pvt Ltd
GMR Chhattisgarh Energy Private Limited
EMCO Energy Limited

GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited

GMR Tambarem Tindivanam Expressways Pvt Ltd
GMR Tuni Anakapalli Expressway Pvt Ltd
GMR Hotels & Resorts Limited

GMR Corporate Affairs Private Limited
GMR Vemagiri Power Generation Limited
Kakinada Sez Private Limited

GMR Consulting Services Pvt. Ltd

Geokno India Private limited

iii. Enterprises under the same management
Raxa Sceurity Services Ltd (RSSL)

GMR Family Fund Trust

Jetsetgo Aviation Services Private Limited

iv_Key Management Personnel

Name Designation

Mr. Srinivas Bommidala Director

Mr. Madhu Tedral Director

Mr, P.S.Nair Director

Mr. G.Subbarao Director

Mr. Pradeep Kumar Pareek Chief Financial Officer

Ms. Kanika Tekriwal Chief Operating Officer
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b) Summary of Transactions with the above related parties:

a) Income from Services Rendered Related Parties
Holding Company - GMR Infrastructure Limited
GMR Infrastructure Limited
GMR Holdings Private Limited

Fellow Subsidiaries

Delhi International Airport Ltd

GMR Hyderabad Intemnational Airport Ltd.,
GMR Airports Limited

GMR Gujarat Solar Power Private Limited
GMR Bajoli Holi Hydropower Pvt Ltd
GMR Warora Energy Limited

GMR Rajahmundhry Energy

GMR Vemagir Power Generation Limited
Jetsetgo Aviation Services Private Limited

b) Expenditure on services received from Related Parties

GMR Hyderabad Intemational Airport Ltd
GMR Hotels & Resorts Limited

Raxa Security Services Ltd

Delhi International Airport Private Limited
GMR Infrastructure Limited

GMR Enterprise Private Limited

GMR AIRPORTS LIMITED

Jetselgo Aviation Services Private Limited

c) Balance Receivable from Related Companies towards charter services

GMR Hyderabad International Airport Ltd.,
GMR Airport Limited

d) Balance Payable to Related Comp ies towards exp

Delhi International Airport Ltd

GMR Hyderabad Intemational Airport Ltd.,
GMR Hotels & Resorts Limited

Raxa Security Services Ltd

GMR Infrastructure Limited

Jetsetgo Aviation Services Private Limited

f Advances reccived from Related Companies

GMR AIRPORTS LIMITED
GMR RAJAHMUNDHRY ENERGY LTD
GMR INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
41,845,669 36,477,851
35,516,098 32,855,146
102,277,901 102,814,664
: 2,458,750
750,000
- 3,591,287
-2,174,100
2,174,100
23,335,909 11,043,232
202,975,577 189,990,930
31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
182,215 185,715
179,522 298,855
1,678,544 2,025,777
2,944,430 3,560,065
3,182,693 1,722,892
2,165 -
30,967 24,623
25,027,522 8.488.063
33,228,058 16,305,991
31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
6,062,250 544,489
17,601,508 9,062 683
23,663,818 9,607,172
31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
245,561 1,715,568
61,604 185,318
14,424 116,583
492,456 1,845,079
7,845,362 9,492,580
5 4,451,668
4,059,407 17,806,797
31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
- 44,264,958
43 483
- 20,000,000

64,308,441
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f)  Loans taken and repayment thereof

Repayment /

Particulars Period Ended Loans Taken bl adjustment ampunt ()wcd.m
Accrued R 4 p Related Parties
including interest.
Holding Company 31-Mar-18 - - - -
Dhruvi Sccurities Ltd. 31-Mar-18 - - - -
Holding Company 31-Mar-17 - - 589,908,680 -
Dhruvi Securities Ltd. 31-Mar-17 15,000,000 20,137 15,020,137 -
g) Loans given and repayment thereof
Interest
Particulars Period Ended Accrued butnot . Rc!myfnent LT .by
due including interest. Related Partics
Holding Company 31-Mar-17 - - -
Holding Company 31-Mar-16 - - -
h) Remuneration to Key Management personnel
- Salary, Bonus, Contribution to PF, perquisites 31-Mar-18 31-Mar-17
Mr. Pradeep Parcek (Chief Financial Officer) 2,922,178 2,542,798
Ms, Kanika Tekriwal (Chief Operating Officer)* 2,400,000 2,400,000
Total 5,322,178 4,042,798
Note: Remuneration to Director & Key managerial personnel does not include the provisions made for gratuity and leave
benefits. as these are determined on acturial basis for the company as & whole.
*Excluding Service Tax/GST
33 Capital Management

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves attributable to
the equity holders of the parent. The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to maximise the shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of
the financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders,
return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The Company includes within net debt, external borrowings.

Amounts in INR

[Fnrt‘nculnrs As At As At

Mar 31, 2018 Mar 31, 2017
Borrowings 511,236,195 383,943,334
Net debts 511,236,195 383,943,334
Capitul Components
Share Capital 2,440,808,680 2,440,808,680
Other Equity (1,060,757,599) (999,946,433)
Total Capital 1,440,988,581 1,440,862,247
Capital and net debt 1,952,224,776 1,824,805,581
Gearing ratin (") 26.19% 21.04%

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants

34 Financinl Instrument by Category

Particulars As at Mar 31, 2018 As at Mar 31, 2017
At Amortised Cost | Financial Assets/Linbilites at fair | At Amortised Cost| Financial Assets/Liabllites at fair
value through profit or loss value through profit or loss
Cost | Fair Value Cost | Fair value
Assets
Cuirent Investment 13,100,000 13,131,330 -
Cash and cash cquivalents 48,413,98] 16,940,179
Trade Receivables 94,611,316 85,843,748
Loans 1,492,656 1,480,910
Other Financial Assets 43,731,347 43,490,465
Other Assets 8,995,970 6,214,637
Total 188,249,300 l 13,100,000 13,131,330 147,755,302 I - -
Linbilities
Borrowings 409,755,984 - - 142,145,654 = -
Trade Payable 41,176,837 - - 42,640,977 -
Other Financial Liability 102,802,043 - - 249,133,148 -
Other Liabilities 17,596,245 75,908,916
Provisions 22,112,026 11,683,167
Total 553,734,864 - - 433,919,779 - -

Chartered

Accountants
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35. Fair Values

Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company’s financial instruments, other than those with carrying that arer ble approximations of [sir values:
" Carrying value Fair value
Anal Asat As at Asal
31 Mar 2018 31-Mar-17 31 Msr 2018 31-Mar-17
Finimcial Assets '
Invesiements
Liquid Investment 13,100,000 B 13,131,330 -
Losans
Advances o cmployees 1,492,656 1,480,910 1,492,656 | AR
Other Financial Assets
Security Deposits 17,231,530 17,361,530 17,231,530 17,361,530
Advances to Supplicrs/Creditors v 12,786,317 7,088,441 12,786,317 7,088,441
Unbilled Revenue 11,047,800 4,273,545 11,047,800 4,273,548
Interest Accrued but not duc - 2,860,885 . 2,860,885
Trade Receivables
Related Partics 23,663,818 9,607,172 23,663,818 9.607.172
Others 70,947,498 76,236,576 70,947,498 76,236,576

Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with Banks:

[n current accounts 18,413,981 16,552,225 IP@.IH_'IKI 16,5582 228
[n deposit accounts 32,663,700 12,20 01K 13 1yih M 12,244 0N
201,349,300 147,785,302 201 A0, 630

Financial Liabilites

Borrowings
Indian Rupee Loans from Financial Institutions (Sveured) 409,755,984 60,937,500 409,755,984 60,937,500
Cush Credit from Bank (Secured) - 28,708,154 . 28,708 154
Short Term Loan from Banks* = 52,500,000 . §2.500.000

Trade Payables

Micro, Small and Medium Enterpriscs - 15,750 - 15,750
Related partics 8,659,407 13,363,267 8,659,407 13,363,267
Others 32,517,430 29,261,960 32,517,430 29,261,960
Other Financial Liabilites
Current Portion of Long Term Borrowings
{ndian Rupec Loans from Financial Institutions (Secured) 101,480,211 48,750,000 101,480,211 48,750,000
Forcign Currency Loan (Secured) - 193,047,680 - 193,047,680
Interest Accrued but not duc on borrowings 721,176 2,780,834 721,776 2,780,834
Interest Payable on Debentures - - - -
Amount Payable to Employces 594,056 2,974,040 594,056 2,974,040
Derivative Liability - 1, 5E0, 504 - ), 3R, 504
553,734,864 432,339,185 553,734,864 432,339,185
Assumption used in estimating the fair values
The fair value of the financlal assets and labilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction besween willing parties, other than in a forced or liguidation sule.
» Long-omy fixed-rate and variablemte llesib ings are cval 4 by the Group bised on parmeten such as interest rates, specific country nisk factors, ndividual ereditworthinees of the ertonser gl the rsk

chamcteristics of the financed project. Based on this evaluatien, allbwannees are taken into account for the expectiad eredit losses of these reevivablen

> The fiir values of the quaked notes and boids are baved on price guntations at the reporting date The fair yatie of wpgquotid strments. loans frofs banks and othye firesl Babilins, obiligations uniker e feanes. as well
as other non-cufrenl financial liabilitivs i d by o g Pature canh Alows usmg rates currently available fior debt on similar kirms eredit nisk and remairehy manenigs Tnoaddinin w hormgsansitive e a oy
possible change in the forecast cash lows or the discount rate. the fair valug of Lhe equity instruments 1s also sensiljve 1 & reasoiabiy poraxible change in thie growth faws The vitluation fsspinires managemint {0 usd Lipiobysery bk
inputs in the model, of which the significant unobscrvable inputs are disclosed in the tables below Management repularts ansisscs o pimg of reasonghly possible almanves for thine s figant b

{herr smpact on the total falr value

» Thie it vahees of the unguoted aquity shares have boen extintated uning a DCF B26odel The valuaton requires management to make cerain assuimptions aboul the model inputs, including forecast cash flows. discount rate
credit rsk angd volatility. The probabilitics of the vanous estumates within the range can be reasonably asscrred and are used in management’s estimate of fair value for these unguoted equily investments,

B “Thiz faie valuies of the femaming FYTOCT financial asseis are derived from quioted market prices in active markets
P The Group eoters imo demvative finangial instraments with various ies, principally | with Investment gride credit matimgs. Intorest, rate swaps, foragn exchangs Torward contracts and cotmadily
farward contrasts are valoed using valation techniques, which emplove the use of market obacrvable inputy The most frequantly apphiod valustion wehmyuet include forward pricing and swap models, using precit value
calculationg, The models incorporate various iputs Including the eredit quality of counterpartics, forcign exchange spot and forward rates, vield curves of the respective cumengies, eurvncy basis spreads between e respoctive

i aripenis aml et

e 1 -

earrencles, inlerest rate curves and farwand Tk curves of the underlying commodity, Al derivative contraets are fully cash collateralised, thercby i i bath ferparty and the Group's own ton-perfarmiance nsk At il
Marcli 2016, the marked=to-market value of derivative asset positions is net of o erodit valuation adj ibutable 10 derivati T dofault risk. The changey in counterparty. credit sk had no mawrnal wifect an the
liedge effoctiveniin asscssment for derivatives designoted in hedge relationships and othir fi | instrumints recognised at fair value,

» Embedded foreign qurrency pnd lity (& are | similarly to the foreign v farward and derivanves. The embeddied derivatives are commodity and forvign currency forward
1 which ane separated from Jongterm salés contrmcts where the transaction currency differs from the functionsl currencivs of the invalved partics, However, as these contructs are ol callpteralised, the Group also takes into

aceouint the counterparties’ eredit risks (for the embedded derivative assots) or the Group’s own non-performance risk (for the embedded derbvalive linbilitics) and neludes a erediy valuation adjustment or debit valic adjustment, as

appropnate by assessing the maximim eredit exposure and taking into account market-based inputs copcerming probabilitics of default and loss given default.

¥ The fair valués of the Group's Interest-bearing borrawings and loans are determined by uslng DCF method using discount rate that reflects the issucr’s borrowing rate as at the cnd of the reporting period The awn non-

performance risk as at 3] March 2016 was assessed lo be insignificant

36. Corporate Social Responsbility

The provisions of scction 135 of Companics Act 2013 (the ‘Act’), relating to Corp Social Responsibility is not applicable to the Company

37, Unhedged Fareign Currency Exposure -

Particulars As wt March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2007 |
Foreign currency Amounl in Rs. Foreign curpency Amount in By,

Borrowinas : - USD 29.42.800 193 047 6K0 |

Accrued Interost - -

Trode Payables LISD 108,703 7.141.455 USD 124,159 K83 783

Euro | K44 146,234 Euro 6 688 473 664
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38. Micro, Small and Medlum Enferprises

of Trade payables under current liabilities is bascd on the information availuble with the Company regarding the status of the suppliers o3 defined under the “Micro, Smull und Medium nterprisex Development (MSMED)

| Particutrs e uiiled

3i-Mur-18 HN-Mar-17

Thio prinetpal armoal thae e usrsining unpaid Lo wny supplier aa ut the end of the segoisting yesr

13,75

[Tv= amount of interest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the MSMED Act, 2006 along with the smounts of payments made to the

wuppbior baviesd the uppointed day

Tlse nmount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed duy desisig thie

ywsi1) but without adding the interest specified under MSMED Act, 2006

Tl amount of interest acerued and remaining unpaid at the end of the yeor

‘T smount of [urther interest remuining due and payuble in the suceecling yean until such dite when the interest dues ux abose sre petually pad

10 the amull enterprinen for the purpose of dixall ce us 0 jiture under MSMEED Act, 2006

39, Incomme bax expenne and Deferred expense:
Payticulacs 31-Mar-18 M7
Jneitnyy by expensel
i, Current tax

b. Deferred Lax arisi
1. Income Lax relaling to earlier years
d. MAT credit entitlement

v. MAT credit withdrawn

Total fax exprenve for the year 474,483,383 =

ng from lemporary differences 474,983,383

Particulars 31032018 ILON201T

l];y\_-;!g't-f Tax Recietliation: -
Nel Profit/{Loss) before tases (61 452,141) (26,524,904, 141)
Tax rate applicable o the company as per normal provisions 28.84% Mol
Tax expense an nel profit (¢ = *h) - -
Increase/ (devrease) in lax expenses on account of:
i, Non-laxable income/ Exempt Income
ii. Acceleraled Depreclation 151,437,105 144,734,937
i, Expenses not allowed under income lax - 5,195
iv. Deduction for expenses varlier disallowed . (pE AL}

v. Expenses allowed uider payment basin -
vi, Unabsurbed business loas L2050, 00, K] 12470, 080 Wl )
vii. Other allowances

viit, Notional [ncome (-) Nolianal Expenses

. Other adjustments

{2,204,567,260) (2,329,179,441)

Tax as per normal provision under Income tax (¢ + dj 2,204,587.281 (2,329,179,441

Tax rate applicable to the company as per MAT provisions nms 20.39%
MAT Tax expense on net profit . -
Increase/{decrease) in MAT Lax expenses on account of:
i, Interest on delayed remittance of Income-lax

i, Badl debts written off

i Items that will nol be reclassified to profitand loss
jil. 1/5th of transition smount u/s 115]B (2C)

iv. Adjustment due o adopuion of Ind AS

MAT tax grovision undvs 11578 (g + b = -

Anat As at
[Particubars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2017
As on reporling idate
On O] Camipoiunl - Deferred Lax Asset/(liability)
Other than OCI Compument
_Difference in WDV of (ixed assets and intangibies
-Fair value of Borrowings
-Business Loss 679477433 856,489,158
-Other disallowances 20,739,994 R03, 14
el of tax aneet/{Llability] F00,217 426,36 #57,294,562.65

| Experniy/[Incone] Recognised for the year prsdid
Didrrren] tax assel/ (Liability) recopnised in the statement of Profitand Loss

ul lax recagnised in the Other Comprehensive Income

Dufurred tax revognised in total Comprehensive Incame
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40. Fair value of Financial Assets and Linbilities

i il 01 fal: "An entigy shall disclose Informiation thiat helpy users af its fimancial statéments
As per Ind A8 JHE00: “i mieet the ohfectives in paragraph 91, an entity shall disclove, af ¢ minimm, the
"

s per i AR 113.97: " For each class of axssty and liabilitles mot mestsured at fair value in the balance sheet

The following table provides the fair value mepsurement hierarchy of the Company's sssets and linbilities.
Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets and liakitities as at 31 March 2018:

Fair value messurement usin
Particulars Tatal Qunted prices in Kignificant Significan
Date of valuation active markets observable unobservable
inputs inputs
{Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 33
Assels measured at fair value ( for which fair values are disclosed)
Liquid Investment 31-Mar-18 13 E00M 13130
Adséts not measured at fair value ( for which fair values sre disclosed) -
Cash and cash cquivalents- Current account 31-Mor-18 18,413,981 . 18,413,981
Cash and cash cquivalents - Fixed Deposit 31-Mar-18 32,665,700 - 32,665.700
Loans . .
Advances 10 cmployoes 31-Mar-18 1,492,656 1,492,656
Others - -
Advances lo Suppliers/Creditors 31-Mar-18 12,786,317
Security Deposits 31-Mar-18 17,231,530 17,231,530
Unbilled Revenue 31-Mar-18 11,047,800 11,047 800
Financial lisbilities 31-Mar-18 - -
Liabilitics not measure at [sir value (for which fair values are disclosed) - .
Borrowings 31-Mar-18 511,236,195 - 511,236,195
Trade payables 31-Mar-18 - - -
- Related partics 31-Mar-18 8,659,407 - 1,659,407
-Others 31-Mar-18 32,517,430 . 32,517,430
Others 31-Mar-18 1,321,832 - 1,321,832
“There have been no transfers bitween Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 during the period,
Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets and linbitities as at 31 March 2017:
Fair value measureinen] using
Particulars Totil Quoted prices in Significant Significant
Date of valuation active markets observable unobservable
inpuls inpuls
(Level 1) {Level 2} {hevel 31
Assets not measured at fair value ( for which fair values are disclosed)
Cash and cash cquivalents- Current account 31-Mar-17 16,552,225 16,552,225
Cash and cash cquivalents - Fixed Deposit 31-Mar-17 12.294.014 12.294 018
Loans 31-Mar-17 -
Advances to Suppliers/Creditors 31-Mar-|7 7,088,441 - TAINH A
Advances 1o employees 31-Mar-17 1.480.910 - (ELURI ]
Others
Sccurity Deposils 31-Mar-17 17,361,530 17001530
Unbilled Revenue 31-Mar-17 4,273,545 4,273 545
Financial linbilities 31-Mar-17 . - -
Liabilities measured at fair value (for which fair values are disclosed)
Derivative Linhility 1,580,594 1,580,594
Liabilities not measure at fair value (for which fair values are disclosed) - -
Borrowings 31-Mar-17 142,145,654 - 142,145,654
Loan from group Company 31-Mar-17 B - -
Dcebentures 31-Mar-17 - -
Trade payables 31-Mar-17 - - -
- Related partics 31-Mar-17 13,363,267 - 13,363,267
-Others 31-Mor-17 29,277,710 29,277,710
Others 31-Mar-i7 247, 534 - 247,552,554

There have been no transfers between Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 during the period.

41, Efctive April 1, 2017, the

atdesptid the

liabllitics arising from lnancing activities, o mect the discloyure requirement. The reconciliation is given as below:

i 1o Ind AS 7, which requires entitics to provide disclosures that ¢nable uscrs of financial sta
from financing setivities, including both changes asing from cash flows and non-cash changes, suggesting inclusion of a reconcilintion between (i opeing an

S.Ne. Particulars 01-Apr-17 Cash Flows Na h Changes 31-Mar-18
Fair Value QOthers ]
1 Looma Term orfrowines ), 3T S JANH 1R AN . : MR, TS5S MBS
2 Shopt Term Burrowings R1.208,154 (81,208,154} - = -

Y
g Chartered

Accountants

wments to evaluate changes in liabilities arising
d closing balonces in the balance shevt for




(All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498

Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ending 31* March, 2018

42. Financial Risk Management
Financial Risk Factors:

The company’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks, market risks, credit risks and liquidity
risks. The company’s focus is to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize
potential adverse effects on its financial performance.

Credit Risks

Credit risk refers to the risk of default of obligation by the counterparty resulting in financial loss. The
maximum exposure to the credit risk at the reporting date is primarily from trade receivables amounting
to Rs. 9,46,11,316 and Rs. 85,843,748 as of 31 March 2018 and 31 March 2017 respectively and
unbilled revenue amounting to Rs. 1,10,47,800 and Rs. 42,73,545 as of 31 March 2018 and 31 March
2017 respectively. Trade receivables and unbilled revenues are typically unsecured and are derived
from the customers located in India. Credit risk has always been maintained by the company through
credit approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the credit worthiness of the
customers to which company grants credit terms in the normal course of business. The company uses
a provision matrix to compute expected credit loss allowance for tradé receivables and unbilled
revenues.

Credit Risk Exposure

The allowance for lifetime credit loss on customer balances for the year ended 31 March 2018 and 31
March 2017 was Rs.1,08,08,755 & Rs. 82,08,272.

Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents is limited as we generally invest in deposits with banks and
financial institutions with high credit ratings.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is, defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations
on time or at a reasonable price. The Company's treasury department is responsible for liquidity,
funding as well as settlement management. In addition, processes and policies related to such risk are

overseen by senior management. Management monitors the Company's net liquidity position through
rolling forecast on the basis of expected cash flows.

The table below shows the company’s financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments:

On Demand 1-2 Years 2-3 Years xgzc:‘rsthan Total
Year ended
31-Mar-18
Term Loan from Banks 101,480,211 105,027,556 118,618,367 186,110,062 511,236,195
Trade payables 41,176,837 - - - 41,176,837
Other financial liabilities 1,321,832 - - - 1,321,832
143,978,880 105,027,556 118,618,367 - 553,734,864
On Demand 1-2 Years 2-3 Years 21'322::“ Total

Chartered

Accountants /*




(All amounts in Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498

Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ending 31% March, 2018

Year ended

31-Mar-17

Term Loan from Banks 241,797,680 229,610,180 48,750,000 24,375,000 544,532,860
Trade payables 41,176,837 - - - 76,833,587
Other financial liabilities 7,335,468 - - - 279,053,693

355,887,280 709,748,320 107,000,000 24,375,000  2,219,571,420

43. The Company continues to evaluate the available transition methods and its contractual arrangements.
The ultimate impact on revenue resulting from the application of Ind AS 115 will be subject to assessments
that are dependent on many variables, including, but not limited to, the terms of the contractual
arrangements and the mix of business. The Company's considerations also include, but are not limited to,
the comparability of its financial statements and the comparability within its industry from application of
the new standard to its contractual arrangements. The Company has established an implementation team
to implement Ind AS 115 related to the recognition of revenue from contracts with customers and it
continues to evaluate the changes to accounting system and processes, and additional disclosure
requirements that may be necessary. The impact, if any, shall be considered in the accounts for next quarter.

44. Segmental Reporting

The company is engaged in the business of chartering of aircrafts and this is the only segment. Hence,
reporting under the provisions of Ind AS 108 is not applicable.

45. Previous Year’s Figures have been Regrouped/Rearranged wherever necessary. The previous year’s
audit was conducted by a Firm other than M/S. Brahmayya & Co., Chartered Accountants.

As per our report of even date for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
for Brahmayya & Co. of GMR Aviation Private Limited
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.000515S
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G; Subbarao P.S.Nair
. Director Director
Sl DIN: 00064511 DIN: 00063118
G. Srinivas }\
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Partner Do d —ar Ras ok \ /
Membership No.086761 Pradeep Pareek Payal Gupta
CFO Company Secretary
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